Memorandum

October 17, 2017

To: City Council

From: Dustin Fratto, Council Management Analyst

Subject: Memo on the status of the City Council Administration Combined 6-month
objectives

During the August 8" meeting of the City Council Councilman McCandless presented a list of 32
combined objectives as compiled by the Council Chair and the Administration. As an update on the
progress of the combined objectives: 8 of the objectives have been met, one is on hold until further
notice, and the remaining objectives are in progress. For more information about each objective, please
review the “City Council Administration Combined 6-month Objectives.”

Objectives Met

1. Help people feel safe and secure in Sandy

2. Code of Conduct

3. Finalize Implementation of the new financial software system
4. Council thank you notes (ongoing)

5. City Council Tours

6. Council Communications (ongoing)

7. Council and Administration Community Calendar

8. Bulk Waste

Objectives On-Hold
1. Little Cottonwood land and water sale/purchase

Objectives In-Progress

1. Codification

2. Hidden Valley Park Parcel

3. Code Enforcement of Title 9 (Completion Date 12/17)

4. Cairns

5. Stadium Block Planning

6. West City Hall Development, RDA Land Activity and Sales
7. Dimple Dell Park

8. Cal Richardson Property (Completion Date 12/17)

9. Develop recreational trails and increase recreational opportunities (Completion Date 12/17)
10. Short-term rental ordinance

11. Development agreement ordinance

12. Parking ordinance

13. State legislative activities



14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.

Budget presentation refinement

Water Rate Circuit Breaker Program

Hale Center Theatre opening

Cohesiveness and peaceful corroboration within the Council
Team Building

Monthly Council/Employee meetings in the field

Flat Iron Tank

Support Cairns Downtown Development

Develop and maintain community facilities

Maintain a highly qualified employee workforce



